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From:  

To: opcmanagement 

Subject: International family history resources 

Date: Wednesday, 22 January 2020 9:35:17 AM 

 

Tena koutou 

With regards to your disposal of international titles, I would be interested in any 
titles that you have that would be of value to family historians or genealogists. 

Particularly published family histories/family biographies, social histories, school or 
church histories – name rich titles or books with genealogical tables in them. 

Many thanks 

Ngā mihi | Kind regārds -  
 Senior reseārch librāriān, fāmily history 

(Mon- Fri) 

Te Kohinga Rangahau mo Tamaki Makaurau | Research Central 

Tamaki Pataka Korero - Central City Library 

Nga Pataka Korero o Tamaki Makaurau - Auckland Libraries 

 

Aucklānd Council, 44-46 Lorne Street,  Aucklānd 
Twitter: @Kintālk Fācebook: Aucklānd Reseārch 
Centre 

Come ālong to our FREE lunchtime HeritāgeTālks fortnightly on Wednesdāys between 
Februāry ānd November 

Subscribe to Centrāl Librāry’s events newsletters by emāiling 

centrallibraryevents@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz 

Kura Heritage Collections Online is now live! 

Kura provides easy and free access to our world-renowned heritage collections. 

Explore Kura now: https://kura.aucklandlibraries.govt.nz/ 

CAUTION: This email message and any attachments contain information that may be confidential and may be LEGALLY 
PRIVILEGED. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, disclosure or copying of this message or attachments is strictly 
prohibited. If you have received this email message in error please notify us immediately and erase all copies of the message and 
attachments. We do not accept responsibility for any viruses or similar carried with our email, or any effects our email may have on 
the recipient computer system or network. Any views expressed in this email may be those of the individual sender and may not 
necessarily reflect the views of Council. 
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From: @aucklandmuseum.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, 23 October 2019 10:48 AM 
To: opcmanagement <opcmanagement@dia.govt.nz> 
Subject: Selections from disposal lists 

 

Hi there, these are the titles we’re interested in…… 

 

79.94 
Newsnewsnews : 101 years 
of Australian newspapers / 

Hornsby, 
N.S.W. : 

 

Sunshine 
Books 1982 

Australian 
newspapers--
Facsimiles. 

  

90 

English collectors of books 
& manuscripts (1530-1930) 
and their marks of 
ownership. 

Ricci, 
Seymour 
de, 1881-
1942. Bloomington, 

Indiana 
University 
Press [1960] 

Books--Owners' 
marks.; Book 
collectors--Great 
Britain. 090 RIC 1960 

 

90 
Great books and book 
collectors / 

Thomas, 
Alan G. London : 

Weidenfeld 
and 
Nicolson [1975] 

Books--History.; 
Book collectors. 

029776795X; 
9780297767954 

L 090 THO 
1975 
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93 

Libellus de natura 
animalium; a fifteenth [sic] 
century bestiary 
reproduced in facsimile 

 
London, 

Dawson's 
of Pall Mall 1958 Bestiaries. 093 BES 1958 

 

94.4 

William Morris, Edward 
Burne-Jones, and the 
Kelmscott Chaucer / 

Robinson, 
Duncan. London : G Fraser 1982 

Morris, William,--
1834-1896--
Knowledge--Book 
design.; Burne-
Jones, Edward 
Coley,--1833-1898.; 
Chaucer, Geoffrey,--
-1400--Illustrations.; 
Kelmscott Press.; 
Book design--Great 
Britain--History--
19th century. 

0860920380; 
9780860920380 

L 094.4 
ROB 
(NW76738) 

95.094 
Victorian publishers' 
bindings / 

Ball, 
Douglas. London : 

Library 
Association c1985. 

Publishers' 
bindings.; Cloth 
bindings 
(Bookbinding); 
Bookbinding--Great 
Britain--History--
19th century.; 
Bookbinding, 
Victorian. 

0853659362; 
9780853659365 

095.0941 
BAL 1985 
(61/Z/81H) 
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95 
Five centuries of English 
bookbinding / 

Nixon, 
Howard M. London : 

Scolar 
Press 1978 

Bookbinding--
England--History.; 
Bookbinding--
Facsimiles. 

0859674118; 
9780859674119 

095 NIX 
1978 

99 
Miniature books : 4000 
years of tiny treasures / 

Bromer, 
Anne. New York : 

Grolier 
Club; 
Abrams 2007 

Miniature books.; 
Miniature books--
History.; Printing--
History.; Book 
design--History. 

081099299X; 
9780810992993 

L 099 BRO 
2007 

 

Let me know if you need fuurther information, 

 

The postal address is: 

, Heritage Publications 

Auckland War Memorial Museum 

Private Bag 92018 

Victoria St West 

Auckland 1142 
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Kind regards,  

 

 
  

 

 

 
 

  

 

  

 

(
2
)
(

)
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From: .ac.nz>  
Sent: Wednesday, 13 November 2019 11:25 AM 
To: opcmanagement <opcmanagement@dia.govt.nz> 
Subject: RE: rehoming Catholic books 

 

Hi  

 

Could we have these, please: 

Title Author 
Publicatio
n Place Publisher 

Publicatio
n Date Subjects Edition ISBN 

Column
1 

checke
d GSC? 

Column
3 

The way of St. 
Francis : the 
challenge of 
Franciscan 
spirituality for 
everyone / 

Bodo, 
Murray. 

Garden 
City, N.Y. : Doubleday 1984 

Francis,--of 
Assisi, Saint,--
1182-1226.; 
Spiritual life--
Catholic 
Church. 1st ed. 

0385190735; 
9780385190732 

 
y not held 

Sister Philothea : relationships 
between women and Roman 
Catholic priests / London : SCM 1993 

Catholic 
Church--
Clergy--Sexual 
behavior. 

033401526X; 
9780334015260 

 
y not held 
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Constantine's 
sword : the 
church and the 
Jews : a history 
/ 

Carroll, 
James, 
1943- Boston : 

Houghton 
Mifflin 2001 

Christianity 
and 
antisemitism--
History.; 
Catholic 
Church--
Relations--
Judaism.; 
Judaism--
Relations--
Catholic 
Church. 

0395779278; 
9780395779279 

 
y not held 

Perversion of 
power : sexual 
abuse in the 
Catholic Church 
/ 

Frawley-
O'Dea, 
Mary Gail, 
1950- Nashville : 

Vanderbilt 
University 
Press 2007 

Catholic 
Church--
Clergy--Sexual 
behavior.; 
Child sexual 
abuse by 
clergy. 1st ed. 

0826515479; 
9780826515476
; 0826515460; 
9780826515469 

 
y not held 

Studies of the 
Syrian liturgies 
/ 

Codrington, 
H. W. 1879-
1942. 
(Humphrey 
William), London : 

Geo EJ 
Coldwell 
Ltd [1952] 

Syrian Church--Liturgy.; Catholic Church--
Maronite rite--Liturgy. 

 
y not held 
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Korean 
Catholicism in 
the 1970s : a 
Christian 
community 
comes of age / 

Biernatzki, 
William E. 

Maryknoll, 
N.Y. : 

Orbis 
Books [1975] 

Catholic 
Church--
Korea. 

0883442655; 
9780883442654 

 
y not held 

If nuns ruled 
the world : ten 
sisters on a 
mission / 

Piazza, Jo 
author. New York : 

Open Road 
Integrated 
Media [2014] 

Catholic 
Church--
Women.; 
Nuns.; 
Women 
human rights 
workers--
United States.; 
Human rights 
workers--
United States.; 
Monastic and 
religious life of 
women.; 
Christian life--
Women.; 
Spiritual life--
Catholic 
Church. 

1497601908; 
9781497601901 

 
y not held 

RELE
ASED U

NDER THE O
FFIC

IAL I
NFORMATIO

N ACT 19
82



 Page 9 of 90 

Galileo heretic : 
(Galileo 
eretico) / 

Redondi, 
Pietro. London : Allen Lane 

1988, 
c1987. 

Galilei, 
Galileo.; 
Religion and 
science--
History.; 
Catholic 
learning and 
scholarship. 

0713990074; 
9780713990072 

 
y not held 

Revelation 
theology : a 
history / 

Dulles, 
Avery, 
1918-2008. New York : 

Seabury 
Press c1969. 

Revelation--
History of 
doctrines.; 
Theology, 
Catholic--
History. 

0816411123; 
9780816411122 

 
y not held 

Worship and 
politics / 

Avila P., 
Rafael. 

Maryknoll, 
NY : 

Orbis 
Books c1981. 

Catholic 
Church--
Liturgy.; Lord's 
Supper--
Catholic 
Church.; 
Christian 
sociology--
Catholic 
Church; Fasts 
and feasts in 
the Bible--
History.; 
Liberation 
theology. 

0838447142; 0883447142; 
9780883447147 

 
y not held 
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C.S. Lewis and 
the Church of 
Rome : a study 
in proto-
ecumenism / 

Derrick, 
Christopher
, 1921- 

San 
Francisco : 

Ignatius 
Press c1981. 

Lewis, C. S.--
(Clive 
Staples),--
1898-1963.; 
Catholic 
Church--
Doctrines--
History--20th 
century. 

0898700094; 
9780898700091 

 
y not held 

Archbishop 
Romero, martyr 
of Salvador / 

Erdozain, 
Placido. 

Maryknoll, 
N.Y. : 

Orbis 
Books c1981. 

Romero, O�scar 
A.--(O�scar 
Arnulfo),--
Saint,--1917-
1980.; Catholic 
Church--El 
Salvador--
History--20th 
century.; 
Catholic 
Church--El 
Salvador--
Bishops--
Biography.; El 
Salvador--
Church 
history. 

0883440199; 
9780883440193 

 
y not held 
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Today's 
woman, 
tomorrow's 
church / Ashe, Kaye. 

Chicago, Ill. 
: 

T More 
Press c1983. 

Women in the 
Catholic 
Church. 

0883471450; 
9780883471456 

 
y not held 

On becoming a 
Catholic : the 
challenge of 
Christian 
initiation / 

Duffy, Regis 
A. 

San 
Francisco : 

Harper & 
Row c1984. 

Catholic 
Church--
Doctrines.; 
Initiation rites-
-Catholic 
Church. 1st ed. 

0060621079; 
9780060621070
; 0060621060; 
9780060621063 

 
y not held 

Going forth : 
missionary 
consciousness 
in Third World 
Catholic 
churches / 

Degrijse, 
Omer, 
1913- 

Maryknoll, 
N.Y. : 

Orbis 
Books c1984. 

Catholic 
Church--
Missions--
History--20th 
century.; 
Catholic 
Church--
Developing 
countries. 

0883444275; 
9780883444276 

 
y not held 

The politics of 
heresy : the 
modernist crisis 
in Roman 
Catholicism / 

Kurtz, 
Lester R. Berkeley : 

University 
of 
California 
Press c1986. 

Catholic 
Church--
History--20th 
century.; 
Modernism 
(Christian 
theology)--
Catholic 
Church. 

0520055373; 
9780520055377 

 
y not held 
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Dorothy Day : a 
radical 
devotion / 

Coles, 
Robert. 

Reading, 
Mass. : 

Addison-
Wesley 
Pub Co c1987. 

Day, Dorothy,-
-1897-1980.; 
Catholics--
United States-
-Biography.; 
Social 
reformers--
United States-
-Biography. 

0201028298; 
9780201028294 

 
y not held 

Beyond 
charismatic 
leadership : the 
New York 
Catholic 
Worker 
Movement / 

Aronica, 
Michele 
Teresa. 

New 
Brunswick, 
U.S.A. : 

Transactio
n Books c1987. 

Maurin, 
Peter.; Day, 
Dorothy,--
1897-1980.; 
Catholic 
Worker 
Movement. 

0887381685; 
9780887381683 

 
y not held 

To dwell in 
peace : an 
autobiography 
/ 

Berrigan, 
Daniel. 

San 
Francisco : 

Harper & 
Row c1987. 

Berrigan, 
Daniel.; 
Catholics--
United States-
-Biography. 1st ed. 

0062500570; 
9780062500571 

 
y not held 

The tree that 
survived the 
winter / 

Fahy, Mary, 
1938- New York : 

Paulist 
Press c1989. 

Christian life--
Catholic 
authors.; 
Parables.; 
Christian life. 

0809104326; 
9780809104321 

 
y not held 
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Dictionary of 
the liturgy / 

Lang, 
Jovian. New York : 

Catholic 
Book Pub 
Co c1989. 

Catholic 
Church--
Liturgy--
Dictionaries.; 
Liturgics--
Dictionaries. 

089942273X; 
9780899422732 

 
y not held 

Render unto 
Rome : the 
secret life of 
money in the 
Catholic Church 
/ 

Berry, 
Jason. New York : 

Crown 
Publshers c2011. 

Catholic 
Church--
Finance.; 
Catholic 
Church--
Corrupt 
practices. 1st ed. 

038553132X; 
9780385531320 

 
y not held 

 

I attach the full excel spreadsheet as I have annotated it. May be easier for you to use … 

Thanks 

 

 

 

Nāku iti noa, nā, 
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Librarian, Colin Library, Good Shepherd College - Te Hepara Pai  

20 Ponsonby Road, Auckland 1011 

Email: library@gsc.ac.nz Phone:  

  

 

 

 

 

 

From: opcmanagement <opcmanagement@dia.govt.nz>  
Sent: Thursday, 7 November 2019 11:29 AM 
To: gsc.ac.nz> 
Subject: RE: rehoming Catholic books 

 

Kia ora , 

 

I’m just going through these emails and wanted to follow up to make sure you don’t miss out on placing your order. 

9(2)(a)

9(2)(a)

9(2)(a)
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Ngā mihi 

 

 

 

 

 

From: opcmanagement <opcmanagement@dia.govt.nz>  
Sent: Wednesday, 30 October 2019 11:10 AM 
To: 

 
Subject: RE: rehoming Catholic books 

 

Kia ora  

 

Theology is covered in the Religion — Overseas Published Collections spreadsheet. 

 

Our definition of the Pacific is Polynesia, including Fiji, but excluding Hawaii. Books published in this area are retained in our New Zealand and Pacific collections. 

 

Books published in Australia can be found in our lists by filtering column D, Publication Place. 
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Ngā mihi, 

 

 

Manager Collection Business Services | Kaiwhakahaere Ratonga Pakihi Kohinga 

National Library of New Zealand Te Puna Mātauranga o Aotearoa 

PO Box 1467, Wellington 6140, New Zealand 

 | www.dia.govt.nz 

 

The National Library of New Zealand is part of the Department of Internal Affairs 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

9(2)(a)
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From: @gsc.ac.nz>  
Sent: Tuesday, 22 October 2019 4:26 PM 
To: opcmanagement <opcmanagement@dia.govt.nz> 
Cc:  
Subject: rehoming Catholic books 

 

Hi 

 

We would be interested in rehoming Catholic books. We maintain a database of more than 1000 people who serve the church in the likely event 
that we hold many of the books in this area. 

 

Will overseas published books include those from Pacific Islands & Australia? 

 

There is a network of Theological libraries (anztla) in NZ, Australia and the Pacific many of whom could be interested in items made available 
through this rehoming. 

 

 

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

Subject: Re: Books for Auckland Handweavers & Spinners Guild Library 

Date: Wednesday, 18 December 2019 9:17:43 PM 

 

Wonderful, 

I will double-check if any other categories fall within our collection too. Tell 
me, what are the costs involved in obtaining the books from you guys? 
Regards, 

 

 

 

 

From: opcmanagement <opcmanagement@dia.govt.nz> 

Sent: Wednesday, 18 December 2019 9:14 PM 

To:  opcmanagement 
<opcmanagement@dia.govt.nz> 

Subject: RE: Books for Auckland Handweavers & Spinners Guild 
Library Kia ora Kurt, 

We will add you to our database so that as the new lists go up you’ll be notified. We 
will be getting to the 600 and 700’s in Jan/Feb 2020. 

We look forward to your order. 
Nga mihi 

 

From:   

Sent: Wednesday, 18 December 2019 8:19 PM 

To: opcmanagement <opcmanagement@dia.govt.nz> 

Subject: Books for Auckland Handweavers & Spinners Guild Library 

Hello, 

I have just heard on RNZ that you are looking for new custodians for books from your 
overseas collection. 

9(2)(a)

9(2)
(a)

9(2)(a)

9(2)(a)

9(2)(a)

RELE
ASED U

NDER THE O
FFIC

IAL I
NFORMATIO

N ACT 19
82



 Page 20 of 90 

I am a member of the Handweavers and Spinners Guild in Auckland and we have an 
extensive research library for our members. 

Books specifically cover textiles, weaving, dyeing, spinning, knitting, felting, sheep & fibre, 
textile art, design, and tools. 

Most of the books we would be interested in would be in the 600 & 700's. 

This is an exciting opportunity to expand our collection and we look forward to hearing 
from you. 

Regards, 
 9(2)
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From: @kaweraudc.govt.nz>  
Sent: Thursday, 14 November 2019 1:55 PM 
To: opcmanagement <opcmanagement@dia.govt.nz> 
Subject: RE: Overseas Published Collection: processing your order 

 

Kia ora  

 

Thanks for your response – I’m taking from it overseas authorship is what makes it not 
relevant to the NZ collections despite his relevance to a NZ community. All good. As I already 
mentioned below, I am happy to have as many copies you want to dispose of to the Kawerau 
Library. 

 

Ngā Mihi 

 
Library & Museum Manager 

 

Kawerau District Library/Sir James Fletcher Kawerau Museum 
Jellicoe Court/PO Box 103 
Kawerau 3127/3169  
Bay of Plenty  
New Zealand  
e @kaweraudc.govt.nz  
p 64 7 306 9041 f 64 7 323 8072  
w http://www.kaweraudc.govt.nz  

 
 

 

Kawerau District Council 

Ranfurly Court  

Kawerau  

New Zealand 
 
Phone 07 306 9009 

Direct 07 306 9041  

9(2)(a)
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Fax 07 323 8072 

Web http://www.kaweraudc.govt.nz  

Postal 
Private Bag 1004 
Kawerau 3169 
New Zealand 

CAUTION: Please note that this E-mail message and accompanying data may contain information that is confidential and subject to legal 
privilege. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message or 
data is prohibited. If you have received this E-mail message in error please notify the Kawerau District Council immediately and erase all 
copies of the message and attachments. Thank you. 

Any views expressed in this message are those of the sender and may not reflect the views of the Kawerau District Council 

Our Vision 
To be the best council in New  Zealand. 

 

 

From: opcmanagement <opcmanagement@dia.govt.nz>  
Sent: Thursday, 14 November 2019 1:49 PM 
To: @kaweraudc.govt.nz> 
Subject: RE: Overseas Published Collection: processing your order 

 

Kia ora  

 

Thank you for the information about Ernest Lippa. We do not consider him to be a New 
Zealand author so will not be retaining this in our collection. 

 

Please let me know if you would like another copy for your collection. 

 

Ngā mihi, 

 

 

Manager Collection Business Services | Kaiwhakahaere Ratonga Pakihi Kohinga 

National Library of New Zealand Te Puna Mātauranga o Aotearoa 

9(2)(a)

9(2)
(a)

9(2)(a)RELE
ASED U

NDER THE O
FFIC

IAL I
NFORMATIO

N ACT 19
82



 Page 23 of 90 

PO Box 1467, Wellington 6140, New Zealand 

 | www.dia.govt.nz 

 

The National Library of New Zealand is part of the Department of Internal Affairs 

 

From: @kaweraudc.govt.nz>  
Sent: Thursday, 7 November 2019 11:47 AM 
To: opcmanagement <opcmanagement@dia.govt.nz>;  Sumby 

@dia.govt.nz> 
Subject: RE: Overseas Published Collection: processing your order 

 

Kia ora  

 

I assume this is in response to my question around the title I was a surgeon for the Chinese 
Reds (see email below). While I will be happy to home the book, I guess my question based 
on the example below is when does an overseas publication become relevant to a New 
Zealand collection and are we or you best to host? 

 

Thanks 

 

 

 

Kia ora 

 

I have a query regarding the title: 

 

I was a surgeon for the Chinese Reds / by Ernest M. Lippa. 

Date 1953 

By Lippa, Ernest M. 

Publisher London : Harrap, 1953. 

9(2)(a)

9(2)(a)

9(2)(a)

9(2)(a)

9(2)
(a)

9(2)(a)
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Format 240 p. :maps, port. ;21 cm. 

 

I think this title is in your overseas collection. The author, Dr. Lippa moved to Kawerau as our 
first doctor in 1954 after his time in China and was a highly valued member of the Kawerau 
community until he passed away in 1976. I have two well-loved copies in our Reference 
collection but use your copy through interloan for people who want to borrow and read 
about his time before moving to Kawerau. We are happy to take the title as a borrowable 
item if you no longer require it but it also raises the question of when does a title become NZ 
material? For us Dr. Lippa’s book is very important to our NZ story and I do get research 
queries at least once a year about this title by locals and people outside the community. 
Looking forward to your thoughts? 

 

 

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
Sent: Thursday, 7 November 2019 11:39 AM 
To: @dia.govt.nz> 
Subject: Overseas Published Collection: processing your order 

 

Kia ora, 

 

I wanted to let you know that we will be processing and delivering your book orders in 
January 2020. As you can imagine the task of processing these incoming orders is quite large 
and we want to be as thorough as we can.  

 

We will be in touch in January to let you know the details and delivery time of your orders.  

 

If you have any questions please do not hesitate to get in touch. 

 

Ngā mihi 
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Overseas Published Colleciton| Communications Te Manu Karere 

The Department of Internal Affairs Te Tari Taiwhenua 

  

45 Pipitea Street | PO Box 805, Wellington 6011, New Zealand | www.dia.govt.nz 

 

 

 

 

 

 

From: @kaweraudc.govt.nz>  
Sent: Thursday, 24 October 2019 10:04 AM 
To: opcmanagement <opcmanagement@dia.govt.nz> 
Subject: Query re I was a surgeon for the Chinese Reds  

 

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
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From: National Library of New Zealand 

To: opcmanagement;  

Subject: Redirected question 

Date: Wednesday, 22 January 2020 3:50:31 PM 
 

 
Redirect - re our Question:  

National Library of New Zealand 
The following Question has been redirected to you from our request management 
service. All information known about it has been listed below, including the client's 
direct contact details. 

9(2)(a)

9(2)(a)

9(2)(a)

RELE
ASED U

NDER THE O
FFIC

IAL I
NFORMATIO

N ACT 19
82



 Page 30 of 90 

Details of the Question requiring this response are: 
 

Subject line: Expression of Interest - Overseas published collections — collection 
management project 

 
Body: 

 
 
 

Good afternoon 
 
 
 

On your website, under the Overseas published collections — collection 
management project, I read: 

 
 
 

“We will be seeking expressions of interest for the next phase of rehoming the 
overseas published collection from libraries, government agencies and third-party 
organisations shortly.” 

 
 
 

As we are very interested in the possibility of acquiring some of the material that 
aligns with our collection policy, I wondered how and when we could go about 
submitting a formal expression of interest and when. 

 
 
 
 

I look forward to hearing from you. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Kind regards 
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Request type: Acquisition 
Priority: High 

 
Client contact information is as follows: 

 
Response method: Email 
Client name:  
Please enter your email address: @laidlaw.ac.nz 
Client location: Research Enquiries 

 

Thank you for your assistance with this response. 
 

National Library of New Zealand 
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From: @gmail.com>  
Sent: Monday, 6 January 2020 9:49 PM 
To: opcmanagement <opcmanagement@dia.govt.nz> 
Cc:  
Subject: National Library Booklists 

 

Dear National Library 

 

LAGANZ (Lesbian & Gay Archives of New Zealand) is interested in the attached list of books 
from those currently listed on the National Library website. 

 

Some of LAGANZ book collection is listed on the National Library catalogue. We would 
arrange for the holdings to be changed from WN to ATL/LAGANZ, so there would be no need 
to delete these item records from the catalogue. 

 

The books can be delivered to  on the 2nd floor of the National Library or I can 
collect them from you when available.  

 

regards 

 

 

 
  

 

Secretary  

LAGANZ 
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From:  

To: opcmanagement 

Subject: Rehoming of Overseas titles 

Date: Saturday, 16 November 2019 11:29:43 AM 

 

Please add my name to the list 
Many thanks,  

 

District Libraries Manager 
Marlborough District Libraries 
Phone: 03 520 7491 

Fax: 03 578 2783 

Email: @marlborough.govt.nz 

Address: 33 Arthur Street, Private Bag 1002, Blenheim 7240, 
New Zealand Web: www.marlboroughlibraries.govt.nz 

 

This email, including any attachments, is confidential and may contain legally privileged 
material and is only for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended 
recipient then any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this message is strictly 
prohibited. If you have received this email in error please notify us immediately and 
delete the original message. This email does not necessarily represent the views of the 
Marlborough District Council. Thank you. 
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From:  

To: opcmanagement 

Subject: Re: FW: Overseas Published Collection 

Date: Monday, 13 January 2020 11:01:05 AM 

Attachments: image001.png 

 

Many thanks! 

 

 

 

On Mon, 13 Jan 2020 at 10:41 AM, opcmanagement <opcmanagement@dia.govt.nz> 
wrote: 

 

Kia ora  

 

Thank you for your interest in the books. It sounds like you have a lovely collection 
going and we would be happy to add to it if we can. We are just returning to work this 
week and will come back to you shortly with next steps in terms of your request. 

 

Kind regards 

 Senior Project Manager 

Department of Internal Affairs | Te Tari Taiwhenua 

45 Pipitea Street| PO Box 805 | Wellington 6144 | New Zealand 

@dia.govt.nz | 

 

 

From: NLCat 

Sent: Monday, 6 January 2020 11:00 AM 

To: opcmanagement <opcmanagement@dia.govt.nz> 

Subject: FW: Overseas Published Collection 

 

9(2)(a)
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From:  

Sent: Friday, 20 December 2019 9:37 PM 
To: NLCat <NLCat@dia.govt.nz> Subject: 
Overseas Published Collection 
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New Zealand Organ Museum Trust 

❦ 

Est. 1989 

 

 
 

Email: nzorganmus@gmail.com 

 

Manager 

Overseas Published Collection 
National Library WELLINGTON 

 

20 December 2019 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

I am Curator of the New Zealand Organ Museum Trust, based in Herbert in North Otago. 
As part of our work we collect books, music, recordings, images etc relating to pipe 
organs and general music history. We have collected a quantity of redundant books 
from the University of Canterbury Library, as well as from the private collections of Rev 
Dr Ross Wards and Bernard Bicknell. 

 

Our recorded music collection includes New Zealand music, pipe organ music from NZ 
and overseas, and general classical music. Likewise, our published collections include 
books and music from New Zealand and overseas. 

 

I heard an interview on ConcertFM relating to the Library's redundancy of books from 
the Overseas Published Collection. We would like to express our interest in acquiring 
any books, recordings and music relating to the pipe organ, New Zealand music, and 
general music history. 

Please do not hesitate to contact us with any 

queries. Yours Faithfully, 

 
Curator 
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From:  

To: opcmanagement 

Subject: RE: Overseas Published Collections 

Date: Friday, 8 November 2019 1:39:30 PM 

Attachments: image001.png 
image002.png 
image003.png 
image004.png 
image006.png 

 

Kia ora  

We’re mainly interested in viewing the lists that are available. 
Will they go up in Dewey sequence? 

We have had a lot of interest in our recent disposal lists from prison libraries 
though… Nga mihi nui, 

 

From: opcmanagement <opcmanagement@dia.govt.nz> 

Sent: Wednesday, 23 October 2019 10:31 AM 

To: @aucklandcouncil.govt.nz>; opcmanagement 

<opcmanagement@dia.govt.nz> 

Subject: RE: Overseas Published Collections 
Kia ora  

Are you interested in viewing the lists of books available or are you interested in sharing 
any ideas you might have in regards to rehoming those books? 

If you would like to view the lists available please visit: https://natlib.govt.nz/about-
us/strategy- and-policy/collections-policy/overseas 

The webpage will provide you with additional information and the lists of books available. 
You will find these at the bottom of the page. 

As you know we are approaching libraries first but at this stage we are open to any ideas 
the library sector has so that we can find better homes for these books. 

If you or your colleagues have any ideas or contacts for organisations and other libraries 
that might be interested in any of this collection we’d like to hear about them. 

Thank you for getting in contact. 
Nga mihi 
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From: @aucklandcouncil.govt.nz> 

Sent: Tuesday, 22 October 2019 3:06 PM 

To: opcmanagement <opcmanagement@dia.govt.nz> 

Subject: Overseas Published Collections 
Kia ora, 

I would like to register interest on behalf of Auckland 
Libraries. Nga mihi nui, 

 

 Principal Curator Printed Collections 

Te Kura Tawhiti - Research, Heritage and Central Library 

Nga Pataka Korero o Tamaki Makaurau - Auckland Libraries 

 Level 2, Central City Library, Lorne Street, Auckland 
 

CAUTION: This email message and any attachments contain information that may be confidential and may be 
LEGALLY PRIVILEGED. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, disclosure or copying of this message or 
attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email message in error please notify us immediately and 
erase all copies of the message and attachments. We do not accept responsibility for any viruses or similar carried with 
our email, or any effects our email may have on the recipient computer system or network. Any views expressed in this 
email may be those of the individual sender and may not necessarily reflect the views of Council. 
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From: opcmanagement 

To:  opcmanagement 

Subject: RE: [NZ-Libs] National Library: Rehoming our overseas published books - orders close 6 January 

Date: Thursday, 19 December 2019 10:30:23 AM 

 

Kia ora  

These are the very books we are retaining. But if you think you might be interested in 
other books on the list you can view them here: https://natlib.govt.nz/about-
us/strategy-and- policy/collections-policy/overseas-published-collection-management 

Nga mihi 
 

 

From: @aucklandcouncil.govt.nz> 

Sent: Tuesday, 17 December 2019 3:09 PM 

To: opcmanagement <opcmanagement@dia.govt.nz> 

Subject: RE: [NZ-Libs] National Library: Rehoming our overseas published books - orders 
close 6 January 

Kia orana 

I'd like to register my interest if any of these overseas published books contain content 
which may be for, from or relevant to the Pacific perspective. 

Thanks very much 

 Senior Librarian Pacific Collections 

Te Tapaenga Korero - Content and Access 

Nga Pataka Korero o Tamaki Makaurau - Auckland Libraries 

 

Auckland Council, Level 3, Central City Library, Lorne Street, 
Auckland Visit our website: www.aucklandlibraries.govt.nz 

Subject: [NZ-Libs] National Library: Rehoming our overseas published books - orders 
close 6 January 

The following message is sent from Bill Macnaught, National 
Librarian: Kia ora koutou, 

In October I spoke at the LIANZA Conference on the National Library’s role as stewards of 
Aotearoa’s documentary heritage and the importance of preserving the memory of New 
Zealand and our place in the Pacific. 
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I reminded attendees that in 2015, following extensive consultation, we updated our 
Collections Policy to focus on New Zealand and Pacific material because no other library in 
the world is going to collect and preserve our stories, that's our job. 

This was followed by email communication out to the library sector. 

The National Library is continuing to look for better homes for some of our overseas 
published books – which does not include Turnbull Library material. 

We are  still  investing  in  our Turnbull and print collections, particularly our school’s 
collection. To make way for our growing collection of New Zealand, Maori and Pacific 
material we need to ensure that our collections and services are managed well for the 
benefit of all New Zealanders.  We value your work, experience and expertise and because 
we are part of the same network you have been given first option on these overseas 
published books. 

If you haven’t yet registered your interest or placed your orders, then you have until 
the 6 January 2020 to email your requests to opcmanagement@dia.govt.nz. 

We will be opening the lists up to community organisations that might benefit from 
these overseas published books in the New Year. We will begin communicating this 
phase before Christmas. 
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Nga mihi 

Bill Macnaught 
National Librarian 

National Library of New Zealand Te Puna Matauranga o Aotearoa The National Library of 
New Zealand is part of the Department of Internal Affairs 

 

NZ-Libs mailing list 

Send postings to NZ-Libs@lists.vuw.ac.nz Messages to nz-libs-bounces@lists.vuw.ac.nz 
will NOT be read by a human being! 

More info (including unsubscribe) at https://lists.vuw.ac.nz/mailman/listinfo/nz-libs 

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
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From: @tauranga.govt.nz> On Behalf Of Library Collections 
Sent: Tuesday, 5 November 2019 4:38 PM 
To: opcmanagement <opcmanagement@dia.govt.nz> 
Subject: FW: RE: National Library: Rehoming our overseas published books 

 

Kia ora 

 

We are interested in the following items for addition to our New Zealand and Pacific-focused 
collections: 

 

Gender and nation building in Timor-Leste. Mohideen, Reihana. Manila, Philippines : East and 
South East Asia Regional Office United Nations Development Fund for Women; Pacific Regional Dept 
and Regional and Sustainable Development Dept Asian Development Bank 2005 Women--Timor-
Leste--Social conditions.; Women--Timor-Leste--Economic conditions.; Timor-Leste--Social 
conditions.; Timor-Leste--Economic conditions. L 305.4095987 MOH 2005 9911759463502830 

 

Beyond paradise : rights of passage / Nandan, Satendra P. (Satendra Pratap) Suva, Fiji : Pacific 
Writing Forum USP in association with Ivy Press International 2010 Nandan, Satendra P.--(Satendra 
Pratap); Nandan, Satendra P.--(Satendra Pratap)--Travel--India.; East Indians--Fiji.; Fiji--Social life and 
customs. 9789823660226; 9823660220 305.8914110961 NAN 2010 9914197343502830 

 

The missionaries / Lewis, Norman, 1918- London : Secker & Warburg 1988 Missions.; Indians of 
Central America--Missions.; Indians of South America--Missions.; Indochinese--Missions.; Pacific 
Islanders--Missions. 0436245957; 9780436245954 305.898 LEW 1988 993261073502836 

 

The Pacific way : an emerging identity / Crocombe, R. G. Suva, Fiji : Lotu Pasifika 1976 Oceania--
Ethnicity.; Oceania--Social life and customs. 309.19 CRO 996011173502836 

 

The Changing shape of government in the Asia-Pacific region / Halifax, N.S. : Institute for 
Research on Public Policy c1988. Comparative government.; Pacific Area--Politics and government. 
0886450608; 9780886450601 320.91823 CHA 1988 993225093502836 

 

From trusteeship to ...? : Micronesia and its future. Honolulu : Micronesia Support Committee & 
Pacific Concerns Resource Center, ? PAM 320.9965 FRO q (BA31210) 993695303502836 
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The Imperial frontier in the tropics, 1865-75 : a study of British colonial policy in West Africa, 
Malaya and the South Pacific in the age of Gladstone and Disraeli / McIntyre, W. David 1932- 
(William David), London : St Martin's Press; Macmillan 1967 Disraeli, Benjamin,--1804-1881--Views on 
colonies.; Gladstone, W. E.--(William Ewart),--1809-1898--Views on colonies.; Imperialism--History--
19th century.; Great Britain--Colonies--History--19th century.; Great Britain--Foreign relations--1837-
1901. 325.342 MCI 1967 999117113502836 

 

The United States enters the Pacific / Fredman, Lionel E. Sydney : Angus and Robertson 1969 
United States--Foreign relations.; Pacific area--Foreign relations--United States.; United States--
Territorial expansion. 0207951861; 9780207951862 327.73 FRE 1969 999074373502836 

 

Challenge, the Marists in colonial Australia / Hosie, John. Sydney : Allen & Unwin 1987 Marist 
Fathers--Missions.; Marist Fathers--History.; Catholic Church--History.; Monasticism and religious 
orders--Australia--History.; Monasticism and religious orders--Islands of the Pacific--History. 
0043303889; 9780043303887 266.29 HOS 1987 992562273502836 

 

A history of the Church Missionary Society of Australia / Cole, Keith, 1919- [Melbourne] : Church 
Missionary Historical Publications 1971 Church Missionary Society--Missions--Australia.; Missions, 
Australian. 090982102X; 9780909821029 266.3 COL 1971 999006303502836 

 

The centenary volume of the Church missionary society for Africa and the East, 1799-1899. 
Church Missionary Society. London : Church missionary society 1902 Church Missionary Society. 266 
CHU 1902 999001933502836 

 

The story of the L.M.S. 1795-1895 / Horne, C. Silvester 1865-1914. (Charles Silvester), London : 
London Missionary Society 1894 London Missionary Society. 266 HOR 1895 999001993502836 

 

Encyclopedia of mission and missionaries / New York : Routledge 2007 Missions--Encyclopedias.; 
Missionaries--Encyclopedias. 0415969484; 9780415969482 L 266.003 ENC 2007 
9912797553502830 

 

Hawaii's religions / Mulholland, John Field. Rutland, Vt. : Charles E Tuttle Co 1970 Hawaii--Religion. 
804807108 299.9 MUL 1970 (T580) 99467203502836 

 

Ngā mihi 

 

   

Heritage and Research Team 
Information Access Specialist (Libraries) 
Tauranga City Council | 0    

e@tauranga.govt.nz | www.tauranga.govt.nz 
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The contents of this e-mail and any attachments is confidential and may be privileged and/or subject to copyright. Unauthorised use, 
distribution or copying of the contents is expressly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, notify the sender immediately, delete 
the email and attachments and all copies from your system, and do not use, read, distribute, disclose or copy its contents. Violation of this 
notice may be unlawful. Views expressed in this e-mail and attachments are those of the author, and not necessarily those of Tauranga City 
Council. Tauranga City Council does not accept liability for any loss, damage or consequence arising from this email and/or attachments 
containing any virus, defect, data corruption or transmission error.  

This email has been scrubbed for your protection by SMX. For more information visit smxemail.com 
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From:  

To: opcmanagement 

Subject: National Library books from overseas publishers 

Date: Friday, 13 December 2019 1:09:05 PM 

 

Kia ora 

 

As referenced in an email from the National Library to nzlibs email list, I am just registering 
our interest in books from overseas publishers that the National Library will be letting go of. 

 

I'm not aware of any list to specify particular items from, but if there is such a list, could 
you please forward it to me, or let me know where I can access it from? 

 

Nga mihi 
 

 

 Academic Liaison Services Manager 

  Private Bag 3105 / Hamilton 3240 / New Zealand 
www.waikato.ac.nz /  
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From: @CORRECTIONS.GOVT.NZ>  
Sent: Wednesday, 30 October 2019 2:24 PM 
To: @dia.govt.nz> 
Subject: RE: Overseas published collection 

 

Kia ora , 

 

I’m attaching my “order” – everything highlighted in green is something I think might have a place in 
my collection. However I am not expecting to receive this full amount; if my colleagues have indicated 
interest in the same titles, I am happy to give way to them. And for example I don’t need 10+ 
dictionaries of quotations, it’s just that mine has recently gone AWOL and I keep getting requests for it, 
so I thought, seeing as your collection had some to spare, I could take a couple off your hands. 

 

I made my selections based on publication year and title. I’m not really interested in very academic 
materials, I tried to eliminate “literature reviews” and so on, but basically, for my collection, the more 
pictorial, mainstream, accessible, the better. 

 

Please let me know if there’s any further information you require from me. And no hurry, I already have 
plenty in my “to be catalogued” pile as it is, it’s just that I can’t ever resist free books. I’m sure you 
understand! 

 

Thanks for the opportunity, 

 

Kind regards, 

 

 

Resource Librarian 

Ara Poutama Aotearoa, Department of Corrections 

  

 

 

 

9(2)(a)
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e: @corrections.govt.nz 

 

 

9(2)(a)
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From: @corrections.govt.nz>  
Sent: Thursday, 24 October 2019 1:32 PM 
To: @dia.govt.nz> 
Subject: disposals 

 

Kia Ora  

 

Any of those below thanks for  
 

 

The Sirius mystery / 

Life beyond planet earth? : man's contacts with space people / 

The only planet of choice : essential briefings from deep space / 

From out of the blue : the facts in the UFO cover-up at Bentwaters NATO Air Base / 

Turing's cathedral : the origins of the digital universe / 

Blood and champagne : the life and times of Robert Capa / 

The Oxford dictionary of modern quotations / 

Quentin Crisp's book of quotations : 1000 observations on life and love by, for, and about 
gay men and women / 

 

Regards 

 

 

Librarian 

Department of Corrections, Ara Poutama Aotearoa  

 

 

e: @corrections.govt.nz  

 

9(2)(a)
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-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
---------------------------------------------------------The information in this message is the 
property of the New Zealand Department of Corrections. It is intended only for the 
person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain privileged or in confidence 
material. Any review, storage, copying, editing, summarising, transmission, 
retransmission, dissemination or other use of, by any means, in whole or part, or 
taking any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than 
intended recipient are prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the 
sender and delete the material from all computers. 

From: @corrections.govt.nz>  
Sent: Thursday, 24 October 2019 1:08 PM 
To: @dia.govt.nz> 
Subject: RE: Overseas Published Collections for redistribution - Non-fiction Dewey call 
numbers 200 

Kia Ora 

Any of the titles below would be appreciated for 

Before philosophy: the intellectual adventure of ancient man: an essay on speculative 
thought in the ancient Near East, 

Five religions in the twentieth century / 

What the great religions believe / 

The worship of the sky-god : a comparative study in Semitic and Indo-European religion / 

The gods of prehistoric man / 

The tree of life : selections from the literature of the world's religions / 

9(2)(a)
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Wisdom is one : being a collection of quotations from sayings and writings of some of the 
masters and their followers, collated to show the fundamental identity of all vertitable 
teachings / 

The golden age of myth & legend / 

Shamans, prophets, and sages : an introduction to world religions / 

Magic craftsmanship and science / 

Shamanic experience : a practical guide to contemporary shamanism / 

Voices from the circle : the heritage of Western paganism / 

The pagan religions of the ancient British Isles : their nature and legacy / 

The Flood myth / 

Kids in cults : why they join, why they stay, why they leave / 

The mythology of North America / 

The eagle's quest : a physicist's search for truth in the heart of the shamanic world / 

Licensed insanities : religions and belief in God in the contemporary world / 

Trees / 

Nature religion in America : from the Algonkian Indians to the New Age / 

The laws of the sun : the revelation of Buddha that enlightens the new age / 

Sacred places in Australia / 

Ritual masks : deceptions and revelations / 

Gods of the ancient Northmen. 

Myths of northern lands, 

An end to suffering : the Buddha in the world / 

What I wish my Christian friends knew about Judaism / 

The encyclopedia of Jewish myth, magic and mysticism / 

The Oxford dictionary of Islam / 

Malcolm X : a life of reinvention / 

Dreamkeepers : a spirit-journey into Aboriginal Australia / 

Ancient myths : their meaning and connection with evolution / by Rudolf Steiner. 
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Australian religions : an introduction / 

 

 

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
Sent: Friday, 25 October 2019 12:53 PM 
To: @dia.govt.nz> 
Subject: RE: Overseas Published Collections for redistribution - Non-fiction Dewey call numbers 200 

 

Kia ora  

Here are my initial requests from the ‘200’ list – I intend to sort through this list more fully after the long weekend, so may have more 
requests then. 

 

Also, do let me know what other information you need from me? 

Hope you have a happy long weekend,  

 

 

9(2)(a)

9(2)(a)

9(2)(a)

9(2
)(a)
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200.3 ENC 
2005 

Encyclopedia of 
religion / 

 
Detroit : 

Macmillan 
Reference USA c2005. 

Religion--Encyclopedias. 

2nd ed. 

0028657330; 
9780028657332; 
0028657349; 
9780028657349; 
0028657357; 
9780028657356; 
0028657365; 
9780028657363; 
0028657373; 
9780028657370; 
0028657381; 
9780028657387; 
002865739X; 
9780028657394; 
0028657403; 
9780028657400; 
0028657411; 
9780028657417; 
002865742X; 

L 200.3 ENC 
2005 

######## 

200.3 MER 
1999 

Merriam-
Webster's 
encyclopedia of 
world religions / 

 

Springfield, 
Mass. : 

Merriam-
Webster c1999. Religion--Encyclopedias. 

0877790442; 
9780877790440 

200.3 MER 
1999 

######## 

201.3 LEE 
2005 

The Oxford 
companion to 
world mythology 
/ 

Leeming, David 
Adams, 1937- Oxford ; 

Oxford 
University 
Press c2005. 

Mythology--
Encyclopedias. 

0195156692; 
9780195156690 

201.3 LEE 
2005 

######## 
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230.003 EVA 
1999 

The encyclopedia 
of Christianity / 

 

Grand 
Rapids, 
Mich. : 

Brill; Wm B 
Eerdmans 

1999-
<2001 
> 

Christianity--
Enyclopedias. 

0802824137; 
9780802824134; 
0802824145; 
9780802824141 

230.003 EVA 
1999 

######## 

291.03 WOR 
1965 

Wörterbuch der 
Mythologie. 

 
Stuttgart : E Klett 

c1965-
<2002 
> 

Mythology--
Dictionaries--German. 

3129098143; 
9783129098141; 
3129098712; 
9783129098714 

291.03 WOR 
1965 

######## 

291.13 MYT 
1980 
(NW51980) 

Mythology : an 
illustrated 
encyclopedia / 

 
London : Orbis Books 1980 Mythology. 

0856130761; 
9780856130762 

L 291.13 MYT 
1980 
(NW51980) ######## 

291.1309503 
LEE 2001 

A dictionary of 
Asian mythology 
/ 

Leeming, David 
Adams, 1937- Oxford ; 

Oxford 
University 
Press 2001 

Mythology, Asian--
Dictionaries--Polyglot.; 
Dictionaries, Polyglot.; 
Asia--Religion--
Polyglot.--Dictionaries 

0195120523; 
9780195120523; 
0195120531; 
9780195120530 

291.1309503 
LEE 2001 

######## 

291.380973 
HOW 2003 

How to be a 
perfect stranger : 
the essential 
religious 
etiquette 
handbook / 

 

Woodstock, 
Vt. : 

SkyLight Paths 
Pub c2003. 

Religious etiquette--
United States.; United 
States--Religion--20th 
century.; Religious 
etiquette--Canada.; 
Canada--Religion--20th 
century. 

3rd ed. 
1893361675; 
9781893361676 

291.380973 
HOW 2003 

######## 
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292.03 GRI 
1990 

A concise 
dictionary of 
classical 
mythology / 

Grimal, Pierre, 
1912-1996. 

Oxford, 
England ; Blackwell c1990. 

Mythology, Classical--
Dictionaries. 

0631166963; 
9780631166962 

292.03 GRI 
1990 

######## 

293.13 CRO 
1980 

The Norse myths 
/ 

Crossley-
Holland, Kevin. London : Deutsch 1980 Mythology, Norse. 

0233972714; 
9780233972718 

293.13 CRO 
1980 ######## 

293.13 CRO 
1989 
(62/Z/389) 

The Norse myths 
/ 

Crossley-
Holland, Kevin. London : Folio Society 1989 Mythology, Norse. 

 

293.13 CRO 
1989 
(62/Z/389) ######## 

294.303 ENC 
2004 

Encyclopedia of 
Buddhism / 

 
New York : 

Thomson/Gale; 
Macmillan 
Reference USA c2004. 

Buddhism--
Encyclopedias. 

0028657187; 
9780028657189; 
0028657195; 
9780028657196; 
0028657209; 
9780028657202 

L 294.303 ENC 
2004 

######## 

294.303 KEO 
2003 A dictionary of 

Buddhism / 
Keown, 
Damien, 1951- Oxford : 

Oxford 
University 
Press 2003 Buddhism--Dictionaries. 

0198605609; 
9780198605607 

294.303 KEO 
2003 

######## 

294.391092 
KHE 1998 

I give you my life 
: the 
autobiography of 
a western 
Buddhist nun / Khema, Ayya. Boston : Shambhala 1998 

Khema, Ayya.; Buddhist 
nuns--Germany--
Biography. 

1st ed. 
1570624151; 
9781570624155 

294.391092 
KHE 1998 

######## 

294.3923 
SAN 1999 

Tibetan 
buddhism : an 
introduction / 

Sangharakshita, 
Bhikshu, 1925-
2018. 

Birmingham 
: 

Windhorse 
Publications 1999 

Buddhism--China--Tibet 
Autonomous Region.; 
Spiritual life--Buddhism. 

0904766861; 
9780904766868 

294.3923 SAN 
1999 

######## 
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294.3923092 
DAL 2000 

Freedom in exile 
: the 
autobiography of 
His Holiness the 
Dalai Lama of 
Tibet. 

Bstan-'dzin-
rgya-mtsho, 
Dalai Lama XIV, 
1935- London : Abacus 1998 

Bstan-'dzin-rgya-
mtsho,--Dalai Lama 
XIV,--1935-; Dalai 
lamas--Biography. 

Rev. and updated ed. 
0349111111; 
9780349111117 

294.3923092 
DAL 2000 

######## 

294.5 WIL 
2003 

Handbook of 
Hindu mythology 
/ 

Williams, 
George M. 

Santa 
Barbara, 
Calif. : ABC Clio c2003. 

Hinduism--Sacred 
books.; Hindu 
mythology--Handbooks, 
manuals, etc.; 
Hinduism--Handbooks, 
manuals, etc. 

1576071065; 
9781576071069 

294.5 WIL 
2003 

######## 

296.03 KAR 
2006 

Encyclopedia of 
Judaism / Karesh, Sara E. New York : Facts on File c2006. Judaism--Encyclopedias. 

0816054576; 
9780816054572 

296.03 KAR 
2006 ######## 

297.03 OXF 
2003 

The Oxford 
dictionary of 
Islam / 

 
New York : 

Oxford 
University 
Press 2003 Islam--Dictionaries. 

0195125584; 
9780195125580 

297.03 OXF 
2003 

######## 

297.12203 
ENC 2001 

Encyclopaedia of 
the Qurʾān / 

 
Leiden : Brill 

<2001 
> Qurʼan Encyclopedias. 

9004114653; 
9789004114654 

297.12203 
ENC 2001 ######## 

299.1603 
MON 2003 

The encyclopedia 
of Celtic 
mythology and 
folklore / 

Monaghan, 
Patricia. New York : 

Eurospan; 
Facts On File 2003 

Mythology, Celtic--
Encyclopedias.; Celts--
Folklore--
Encyclopedias.; 
Legends--Europe--
Encyclopedias. 

0816045240; 
9780816045242 

299.1603 
MON 2003 

######## 
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299.51113 
YAN 2005 Handbook of 

Chinese 
mythology / Yang, Lihui. 

Santa 
Barbara, 
Calif. : ABC-CLIO c2005. 

Mythology, Chinese--
Handbooks, manuals, 
etc. 

157607806X; 
9781576078068; 
1576078078; 
9781576078075 

299.51113 
YAN 2005 

######## 

299.56 ASH 
2003 Handbook of 

Japanese 
mythology / 

Ashkenazi, 
Michael. 

Santa 
Barbara, 
Calif. : ABC-CLIO c2003. 

Mythology, Japanese--
Juvenile literature. 

1576074676; 
9781576074671; 
1576074684; 
9781576074688 

299.56 ASH 
2003 

######## 

299.703 GIL 
1992 

Dictionary of 
Native American 
mythology / 

Gill, Sam D., 
1943- 

Santa 
Barbara, 
Calif. : ABC-CLIO c1992. 

Indians of North 
America--Religion--
Dictionaries. 

0874366216; 
9780874366211 

299.703 GIL 
1992 

######## 

299.96 SMI 
1970 Myths & legends 

of the Australian 
aboriginals / 

Smith, W. 
Ramsay 1859-
1937. (William 
Ramsay), New York, 

Johnson 
Reprint Corp [1970] 

Aboriginal Australians--Folklore.; Legends--
Australia.; Mythology, Aboriginal Australian. 

299.96 SMI 
1970 

######## 

 

 

 

Librarian -  

Department of Corrections, Ara Poutama Aotearoa 
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--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------The 
information in this message is the property of the New Zealand Department of Corrections. It is intended only for the person or entity to 
which it is addressed and may contain privileged or in confidence material. Any review, storage, copying, editing, summarising, 
transmission, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, by any means, in whole or part, or taking any action in reliance upon, this 
information by persons or entities other than intended recipient are prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender 
and delete the material from all computers. 

 

 

From: @corrections.govt.nz>  
Sent: Friday, 25 October 2019 10:46 AM 
To: @dia.govt.nz> 
Subject: RE: Overseas Published Collections for redistribution - Non-fiction Dewey call numbers 300-331 

 

Kia ora , 

Here are 25-30 items I would like to request from the ‘300’ list. 

(one more list left to peruse ) 

Thank you so much,  

 

9(2)(a)

9(2)(a)

9(2)(a)

9(2
)(a)
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305.42 SOL 2014 

Men explain 
things to me / 

Solnit, 
Rebecca. 

Chicago, 
Ill. : 

Haymarket 
Books c2014. 

Feminism.; Sex differences 
(Psychology); Women--
Violence against. 

[Updated ed.]. 

1608464962; 
9781608464968; 
9781608463862; 
1608463869; 
9781783780792; 
1783780797; 
9781608464661; 
1608464660 

305.42 SOL 2014 

######## 
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323.1196 BER 
2013 

Freedom now! : 
forgotten 
photographs of 
the civil rights 
struggle / 

Berger, 
Martin A. 

Berkeley, 
Calif. : 

University Of 
California c2013. 

Civil rights movements--
History--20th century--
Pictorial works--
Exhibitions.; African 
Americans--Civil rights--
History--20th century--
Pictorial works--
Exhibitions.; African 
Americans--Social 
conditions--20th century--
Exhibitions.; Photography--
Social aspects--History--
United States--20th 
century--Exhibitions.; 
Documentary photography-
-Social aspects--History--
United States--20th 
century--Exhibitions.; 
United States--Race 
relations--History--20th 
century--Exhibitions.; 
Photojournalism--Social 
aspects--History--United 
States--20th century--
Exhibitions.; 
Photographers--United 
States--Biography.; 
Exhibition catalogs. 

9780520280199; 
0520280199 

L 323.1196 BER 
2013 

######## 
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306.848 STR 
2012 

Outlaw 
marriages : the 
hidden histories 
of fifteen 
extraordinary 
same-sex 
couples / 

Streitmatter, 
Rodger. Boston : Beacon Press c2012. 

Same-sex marriage--United 
States. 

0807003344; 
9780807003343 

306.848 STR 
2012 

######## 

327.1747 DAL 
2010 

Apocalypse 
never : forging 
the path to a 
nuclear 
weapon-free 
world / Daley, Tad. 

New 
Brunswick, 
N.J. : 

Rutgers 
University 
Press c2010. 

Nuclear disarmament.; 
Nuclear arms control.; 
Nuclear nonproliferation. 

0813546613; 
9780813546612 

327.1747 DAL 
2010 

######## 

330 LEV 2005 Freakonomics : 
a rogue 
economist 
explores the 
hidden side of 
everything / 

Levitt, 
Steven D. New York : 

William 
Morrow c2005. 

Economics--Psychological 
aspects.; Economics--
Sociological aspects. 

1st ed. 
006073132X; 
9780060731328 

330 LEV 2005 

######## 
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306.7086942094 
KOV 2004 

Slumming : 
sexual and 
social politics in 
Victorian 
London / 

Koven, Seth, 
1958- 

Princeton, 
N.J. : 

Princeton 
University 
Press c2004. 

Poor--England--London--
History--19th century.; 
Slums--England--London--
History--19th century.; Sex 
customs--England--London-
-History--19th century.; 
Voluntarism--England--
London--History--19th 
century.; Charities--
England--London--History--
19th century.; London 
(England)--Social 
conditions. 

0691115923; 
9780691115924 

306.7086942094 
KOV 2004 

######## 

324.6230941 
ATK 2018 

Rise up, 
women! : the 
remarkable 
lives of the 
suffragettes / 

Atkinson, 
Diane, 
author. London : Bloomsbury [2018] 

Women--Suffrage--History.-
-Great Britain; Suffragists--
Great Britain--History.; 
Great Britain--Politics and 
government--1837-1901.; 
Great Britain--Politics and 
government--1901-1936. 

1408844044; 
9781408844045; 
1408844079; 
9781408844076; 
9781408844069; 
1408844060 

324.6230941 
ATK 2018 

######## 

303.44 PAT 2017 A history of the 
world in seven 
cheap things : a 
guide to 
capitalism, 
nature, and the 
future of the 
planet / 

Patel, Raj, 
author. 

Oakland, 
California : 

University of 
California 
Press [2017] 

Human ecology--Economic 
aspects.; Capitalism. 

0520293134; 
9780520293137; 
9780520966376; 
0520966376 

303.44 PAT 
2017 

######## 
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324.9730904 
NIX 2014 

The greatest 
comeback : 
how Richard 
Nixon rose from 
defeat to create 
the new 
majority / 

Buchanan, 
Patrick J. 
1938- 
author. 
(Patrick 
Joseph), 

New York, 
New York : 

Crown 
Forum [2014] 

Nixon, Richard M.--(Richard 
Milhous),--1913-1994.; 
Republican Party (U.S. : 
1854- )--History--20th 
century.; Presidents--
United States--Election--
1968.; United States--
Politics and government--
1963-1969. 

First edition. 

9780553418637; 
0553418637; 
9780553418651; 
0553418653 

324.9730904 
NIX 2014 

######## 

327.1206073 
SNO 2014 

No place to 
hide : Edward 
Snowden, the 
NSA, and the 
U.S. 
surveillance 
state / 

Greenwald, 
Glenn, 
author. New York : 

Metropolitan 
Books/Henry 
Holt [2014] 

Snowden, Edward J.,--1983-
; United States.--National 
Security Agency/Central 
Security Service.; Leaks 
(Disclosure of information)-
-United States.; Whistle 
blowing--United States.; 
Electronic surveillance--
United States. 

First edition 2014. 

162779073X; 
9781627790734; 
9780241146699; 
0241146690; 
9781627790741; 
1627790748; 
9780771036781; 
0771036787; 
9780241146705; 
0241146704; 
9780771036798; 
0771036795 

327.1206073 
SNO 2014 

######## 

305.8009 BET 
2013 

Racisms : from 
the Crusades to 
the twentieth 
century / 

Bethencourt, 
Francisco. 

Princeton 
: 

Princeton 
University 
Press [2013] 

Racism--History.; Race 
relations--History.; Race. 

0691155267; 
9780691155265 

305.8009 BET 
2013 

######## 
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306.4 WAL 2018 The life of stuff 
: a memoir 
about the mess 
we leave 
behind / 

Walker, 
Susannah, 
author. London : Doubleday 2018 

Walker, Susannah.; Walker, 
Patricia.; Mothers and 
daughters.; Bereavement--
Psychological aspects.; 
Grief.; Autobiographies. 

0857525409; 
9780857525406 

306.4 WAL 2018 

######## 

306.70285 DEV 
2018 Turned on : 

science, sex and 
robots / 

Devlin, Kate 
author. London : 

Bloomsbury 
Sigma 2018 

Sex machines.; Sex dolls.; 
Human-robot interaction.; 
Robots--Social aspects. 

1472950895; 
9781472950895; 
9781472950864; 
1472950860 

306.70285 DEV 
2018 

######## 

305.8 LAN 2017 Killing others : a 
natural history 
of ethnic 
violence / 

Lange, 
Matthew, 
author. Ithaca : 

Cornell 
University 
Press 2017 

Ethnic conflict.; Ethnic 
conflict--History. 

1501704877; 
9781501704871; 
1501704885; 
9781501704888 

305.8 LAN 2017 

######## 

306.409 HUG 
2017 

Victorians 
undone : tales 
of the flesh in 
the age of 
decorum / 

Hughes, 
Kathryn, 
1959- 
author. London : 

4th Estate an 
imprint of 
HarperCollins 
Publishers 2017 

Human body--Social 
aspects--History--Great 
Britain--19th century.; Body 
image--Social aspects--
History--Great Britain--19th 
century.; Great Britain--
History--Victoria, 1837-
1901.; Great Britain--Social 
conditions--19th century. 

9780007548361; 
0007548362 

306.409 HUG 
2017 

######## 

306.7685 VIL 
2017 

Born both : an 
intersex life / 

Viloria, Hida, 
author. New York : 

Hachette 
Books 2017 

Viloria, Hida.; Intersex 
people--United States--
Biography.; Intersex 
people--Identity.; 
Intersexuality.; 
Autobiographies. 

0316347841; 
9780316347846; 
9781478940715; 
1478940719; 
9781478969013; 
1478969016 

306.7685 VIL 
2017 

######## 
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First edition. 

327.12410092 
PAR 2015 

Queen of spies : 
Daphne Park, 
Britain's Cold 
War spy master 
/ 

Hayes, 
Paddy, 
author. New York : 

Duckworth 
Overlook 2015 

Park of Monmouth, 
Daphne Margaret Sybil 
Désirée Park,--Baroness,--
1921-2010.; Great Britain.--
MI6.; Women intelligence 
officers--Great Britain--
Biography.; Intelligence 
officers--Great Britain--
Biography. 

0715650432; 
9780715650431 

327.12410092 
PAR 2015 

######## 

327.12410092 
UST 2015 

The bedbug : 
Klop Ustinov : 
Britain's most 
ingenious spy / 

Day, Peter, 
1949 May 
29- author. London : 

Biteback 
Publishing 
Ltd 2015 

Ustinov, Jona von,--1892-; 
Spies--Great Britain--
Biography.; Great Britain--
Foreign relations--Soviet 
Union.; Soviet Union--
Foreign relations--Great 
Britain.; Biographies 

1849549095; 
9781849549097 

327.12410092 
UST 2015 

######## 

305.509410904 
LET 2013 

Servants : a 
downstairs 
view of 
twentieth-
century Britain 
/ 

Lethbridge, 
Lucy. London : Bloomsbury 2013 

Household employees--
Great Britain--History--20th 
century.; Household 
employees--Great Britain--
Attitudes.; Social classes--
Great Britain--History--20th 
century.; Great Britain--
Social conditions--20th 
century. 

0747590176; 
9780747590170 

305.509410904 
LET 2013 

######## 
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305.562094209 
STE 2013 

An everyday life 
of the English 
working class : 
work, self and 
sociability in 
the early 
nineteenth 
century / 

Steedman, 
Carolyn 
author. 

Cambridge 
: 

Cambridge 
University 
Press 2013 

Woolley, Joseph--Diaries.; 
Working class--Great 
Britain--History--19th 
century.; Working class--
Great Britain--Social 
conditions--19th century.; 
Nottingham (England)--
Social conditions--19th 
century.; Great Britain--
History--1800-1837. 

1107046211; 
9781107046214; 
1107670292; 
9781107670297 

305.562094209 
STE 2013 

######## 

323.443 COH 
2012 

You can't read 
this book : 
censorship in 
an age of 
freedom / Cohen, Nick. London : Fourth Estate 2012 Freedom of speech. 

0007308906; 
9780007308903 

323.443 COH 
2012 

######## 

323.445 LEI 
2011 WikiLeaks : 

inside Julian 
Assange's war 
on secrecy / 

Leigh, David, 
1946- London : 

Guardian 
Books 2011 

Assange, Julian.; Official 
secrets--History--21st 
century.; Leaks (Disclosure 
of information); Whistle 
blowing--Political aspects. 

0852652399; 
9780852652398 

323.445 LEI 
2011 

######## 

305.9640460942 
MUS 2010 Up and down 

stairs : the 
history of the 
country house 
servant / 

Musson, 
Jeremy. London : John Murray 2010 

Household employees--
England--History.; 
Household employees--
History.; Country homes--
England--History.; Country 
homes--History. 

184854300X; 
9781848543003; 
9780719597305; 
0719597307 

305.9640460942 
MUS 2010 

######## 
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327.1241 ALD 
2010 

GCHQ : the 
uncensored 
story of 
Britain's most 
secret 
intelligence 
agency / 

Aldrich, 
Richard J. 
1961- 
(Richard 
James), London : Harper Press 2010 

Great Britain.--Government 
Communications 
Headquarters--History.; 
Intelligence service--Great 
Britain--History.; 
Espionage, British--History. 

0007278470; 
9780007278473; 
0007312652; 
9780007312658 

327.1241 ALD 
2010 

######## 

327.1241 JEF 
2010 

MI6 : the 
history of the 
Secret 
Intelligence 
Service, 1909-
1949 / 

Jeffery, 
Keith. London : Bloomsbury 2010 

Great Britain.--MI6--
History.; Intelligence 
service--Great Britain--
History--20th century.; 
Espionage, British--History-
-20th century. 

0747591830; 
9780747591832 

327.1241 JEF 
2010 

######## 

330.9730931 
SOR 2009 

Too big to fail : 
the inside story 
of how Wall 
Street and 
Washington 
fought to save 
the financial 
system from 
crisis-- and 
themselves / 

Sorkin, 
Andrew 
Ross. New York : Viking 2009 

Global Financial Crisis, 
2008-2009.; Financial 
crises--United States--
History--21st century.; 
Bank failures--United 
States--History--21st 
century. 

0670021253; 
9780670021253 

330.9730931 
SOR 2009 
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327.12420092 
BUD 2005 

Her Majesty's 
spymaster : 
Elizabeth I, Sir 
Francis 
Walsingham, 
and the birth of 
modern 
espionage / 

Budiansky, 
Stephen. New York : Viking 2005 

Walsingham, Francis,--Sir,--
1530?-1590.; Espionage, 
British--History--16th 
century.; Great Britain--
Foreign relations--1558-
1603.; Elizabeth--I,--Queen 
of England,--1533-1603--
Relations with cabinet 
officers.; Great Britain--
History--Elizabeth, 1558-
1603--Biography.; Cabinet 
officers--Great Britain--
Biography.; Great Britain--
Foreign relations--France.; 
France--Foreign relations--
Great Britain. 

0670034266; 
9780670034260 

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
Sent: Friday, 25 October 2019 9:43 AM 
To: @dia.govt.nz> 
Subject: FW: Overseas Published Collections - Non-fiction Dewey call numbers 000 

 

Kia ora  

Below is a list of approx. 50 items I would like to request from the ‘000’ list. 

I am still sorting through the 200s & 300s, so will be in touch again with any further requests. 

Ngā mihi nui, 

 

 

 

9(2)(a)

9(2)(a)

9(2)(a)

9(2
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001.09032 LIP 
2014 

What Galileo saw : 
imagining the 
scientific 
revolution / 

Lipking, 
Lawrence, 
1934- author. Ithaca ; 

Cornell 
University 
Press 2014 

Galilei, Galileo,--1564-
1642--Influence.; 
Literature and 
science--History--17th 
century.; Science--
History--17th 
century.; Europe--
Intellectual life--17th 
century. 

080145297X; 
9780801452970 

001.09032 LIP 
2014 

9917155163502830 

001.94 CLA 
1993 Encyclopedia of 

strange and 
unexplained 
physical 
phenomena / Clark, Jerome. Detroit : 

Gale Research 
Inc c1993. 

Science--Miscellanea.; 
Science--
Encyclopedias and 
dictionaries.; 
Curiosities and 
wonders. 

081038843X; 
9780810388437 

L 001.94 CLA 
1993 

991110103502836 

001.940978 
GRE 1993 

Great mysteries of 
the West / 

 

Golden, 
Colo. : Fulcrum Pub c1993. 

Curiosities and 
wonders--West (U.S.)-
-History.; Curiosities 
and wonders--Canada, 
Western--History.; 
Legends--West (U.S.); 
Legends--Canada, 
Western.; West (U.S.)-
-History, Local.; 
Canada, Western--
History, Local. 

1555911110; 
9781555911119 

001.940978 
GRE 1993 

991101693502836 
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001.942 MCK 
1994 

Abduction : 
human 
encounters with 
aliens / 

Mack, John E., 
1929-2004. New York : 

Maxwell 
Mamillan 
International; 
Maxwell 
Macmillan 
Canada; 
Scribner's c1994. 

Unidentified flying 
objects--Sightings and 
encounters. 

0684195399; 
9780684195391 

001.942 MCK 
1994 

991282593502836 

001.942 PEE 
1994 

Watch the skies! : 
a chronicle of the 
flying saucer myth 
/ 

Peebles, 
Curtis. 

Washington 
: 

Smithsonian 
Institution 
Press c1994. 

Unidentified flying 
objects--Sightings and 
encounters--History. 

1560983434; 
9781560983439 

001.942 PEE 
1994 

991736373502836 

001.942 RIN 
1992 

The Omega 
project : near-
death 
experiences, UFO 
encounters, and 
mind at large / Ring, Kenneth. New York : 

William 
Morrow c1992. 

Near-death 
experiences.; 
Unidentified flying 
objects. 

1st ed. 
068810729X; 
9780688107291 

001.942 RIN 
1992 

995420433502836 

001.942 RIT 
1994 

UFO : the 
definitive guide to 
unidentified flying 
objects and 
related 
phenomena / 

Ritchie, David, 
1952- New York : Facts on File c1994. 

Unidentified flying 
objects--
Encyclopedias. 

081602894X; 
9780816028948 

L 001.942 RIT 
1994 

992152843502836 

001.942 WAL 
1990 

The Gulf Breeze 
sightings : the 
most astounding 
multiple sightings 
of UFO's in U.S. 
history / 

Walters, Ed 
(Edward) New York : W Morrow c1990. 

Unidentified flying 
objects--Sightings and 
encounters--Florida--
Gulf Breeze. 

1st ed. 
0688090877; 
9780688090876 

001.942 WAL 
1990 

992342123502836 
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001.942072073 
BLU 1990 

Out there : the 
government's 
secret quest for 
extraterrestrials / 

Blum, 
Howard, 
1948- New York : 

Simon and 
Schuster c1990. 

Life on other planets--
Research--United 
States.; Unidentified 
flying objects. 

0671662600; 
9780671662608 

001.942072073 
BLU 1990 

992436313502836 

001.9420942 
RAN 1993 From out of the 

blue : the facts in 
the UFO cover-up 
at Bentwaters 
NATO Air Base / 

Randles, 
Jenny. New York : Berkley Books c1993. 

Unidentified flying 
objects--Sightings and 
encounters--England--
Rendlesham Forest.; 
Bentwaters NATO Air 
Base (England) 

0425138038; 
9780425138038 

001.9420942 
RAN 1993 

991420803502836 

001.944 GRA 
1992 

Monster mysteries 
/ 

Grant, John, 
1949- London : Apple Press 1992 Monsters. 

185076414X; 
9781850764144 

L 001.944 GRA 
1992 99602183502836 

001.944 KRA 
1992 

Big foot-prints : a 
scientific inquiry 
into the reality of 
sasquatch / 

Krantz, Grover 
S. Boulder : 

Johnson 
Books c1992. Sasquatch. 

1555660991; 
9781555660994 

001.944 KRA 
1992 

99884053502836 

001.9503 STE 
1993 Encyclopedia of 

hoaxes / Stein, Gordon. Detroit : Gale Research c1993. 

Impostors and 
imposture.; 
Deception. 

0810384140; 
9780810384149 

L 001.9503 STE 
1993 

991547253502836 

001.96 LOR 
1992 Superstitions / Lorie, Peter. New York : 

Simon & 
Schuster c1992. Superstition. 

0671781839; 
9780671781835 

001.96 LOR 
1992 99896033502836 
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002.09 HOU 
2016 The book : a 

cover-to-cover 
exploration of the 
most powerful 
object of our time 
/ 

Houston, 
Keith, 1977- 
author. New York : 

WW Norton & 
Company [2016] 

Books--History.; 
Printing--History.; 
Paper--History.; 
Illustration of books--
History. 

First edition. 
0393244792; 
9780393244793 

002.09 HOU 
2016 

9918131164902830 

003.7 CAS 1994 Complexification : 
explaining a 
paradoxical world 
through the 
science of surprise 
/ Casti, J. L. 

New York, 
NY : HarperCollins c1994. 

Chaotic behavior in 
systems.; Paradox. 

1st ed. 
0060168889; 
9780060168889 

003.7 CAS 1994 

991356533502836 

004.019 COU 
2005 

Understanding 
your users : a 
practical guide to 
user requirements 
: methods, tools, 
and techniques / 

Courage, 
Catherine. 

San 
Francisco, 
CA : 

Morgan 
Kaufmann 
Publishers c2005. 

Human-computer 
interaction.; 
Computer software--
Development.; User 
interfaces (Computer 
systems) 

1558609350; 
9781558609358 

004.019 COU 
2005 

9911838753502830 

004.165 GOO 
2005 

PCs for dummies / Gookin, Dan. 
Hoboken, 
N.J. : Wiley c2005. 

Microcomputers--
Handbooks, manuals, 
etc. 

10th ed. 
9780764589584; 
076458958X 

004.165 GOO 
2005 

9912196893502830 
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004.165 SPA 
2011 

iPad at work / Sparks, David. 
[Hoboken, 
NJ : 

Wiley 
Publishing Inc c2011] 

iPad (Computer); 
Tablet computers.; 
Office practice--
Automation.; Business 
communication--Data 
processing. 

1118100565; 
9781118100561 

004.165 SPA 
2011 

9915564423502830 

004.1675 KEL 
2015 

The ultimate iPad : 
your digital life at 
your fingertips / 

Kelly, James F. 
(James Floyd) 

Indianapolis, 
Ind. : Que Pub c2015. 

iPad (Computer); 
Tablet computers. 

0789752891; 
9780789752895 

004.1675 KEL 
2015 

9917067193502830 

004.1675 MCM 
2014 

iPad for the older 
and wiser : get up 
and running with 
your Apple iPad, 
iPad Air and iPad 
mini / 

McManus, 
Sean, 1973- 
author. 

Chichester, 
West Sussex 
: Wiley 2014 

iPad (Computer); 
Computers and older 
people.; Tablet 
computers. 

4th edition. 
1118833295; 
9781118833292 

004.1675 MCM 
2014 

9917067183502830 

004.678 INT 
2005 

The Internet : a 
historical 
encyclopedia / 

 

Santa 
Barbara, 
Calif. : ABC-CLIO c2005. 

Internet--History.; 
Telecommunications 
engineers--
Biography.; 
Cyberspace. 

1851096590; 
9781851096596; 
1851096647; 
9781851096640 

L 004.678 INT 
2005 

9912086443502830 

004.67809 HIS 
1999 

History of the 
Internet : a 
chronology, 1843 
to the present / 

 

Santa 
Barbara, 
Calif. : ABC-CLIO c1999. 

Internet.; 
Telecommunication--
History. 

1576071189; 
9781576071182 

004.67809 HIS 
1999 

994585763502836 
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005.16 LEV 
1999 

Managing the 
millennium bug : 
and its 
implications for 
your organisation 
/ 

Levy, Mike, 
1949- 

Aldershot, 
Hampshire, 
England ; Gower c1999. 

Year 2000 date 
conversion (Computer 
systems) 

0566081776; 
9780566081774 

005.16 LEV 
1999 

994070953502836 

005.16 ZET 
1998 

The computer 
time bomb : how 
to keep the 
century date 
change from 
killing your 
organization / Zetlin, Minda. New York : 

AMA 
Membership 
Publications 
Division 
American 
Management 
Association c1998. 

Year 2000 date 
conversion (Computer 
systems); Software 
maintenance. 

0814423655; 
9780814423653 

005.16 ZET 
1998 

993456333502836 

005.72 COH 
2000 

HTML user's 
interactive 
workbook / Cohn, Alayna. 

Upper 
Saddle 
River, N.J. : 

Prentice Hall 
International; 
Prentice Hall 
PTR c2000. 

HTML (Document 
markup language)--
Computer-assisted 
instruction.; World 
Wide Web--
Computer-assisted 
instruction. 

0130170046; 
9780130170040 

005.72 COH 
2000 

996062513502836 

006.5 ABS 
2004 

Absolute 
beginner's guide 
to iPod and iTunes 
/ Miser, Brad. 

Indianapolis, 
Ind. : Que c2004. 

iPod (Digital music 
player); iTunes 
(Computer file); 
Digital music players 

0789731770; 
9780789731777 

006.5 ABS 
2004 

9910347443502830 

006.5 BIE 2012 

iPod : the missing 
manual / 

Biersdorfer, J. 
D. 

Sebastopol, 
Calif. : O'Reilly c2012. 

iPod (Digital music 
player) 

10th ed. 
1449312853; 
9781449312855 

006.5 BIE 2012 

9915683013502830 
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006.5 HAR 
2009 

How to do 
everything : iPod, 
iPhone & iTunes / 

Hart-Davis, 
Guy. New York : McGraw-Hill c2009. 

iTunes.; iPod (Digital 
music player); iPhone 
(Smartphone) 

5th ed. 
0071630244; 
9780071630245 

006.5 HAR 
2009 

9913728253502830 

006.5 KEL 2008 The iPod book : 
doing cool stuff 
with the iPod and 
the iTunes store / Kelby, Scott. 

[Berkeley, 
Calif.] : Peachpit Press c2008. 

iTunes.; iPod (Digital 
music player) 

4th ed. 
0321524667; 
9780321524669 

006.5 KEL 2008 

9912879613502830 

016.781640266 
BRO 2009 

Michael Jackson : 
a life in music / 

Brown, Geoff, 
1946- London : Omnibus c2009. 

Jackson, Michael,--
1958-2009.; Jackson, 
Michael,--1958-2009--
Discography.; 
Jacksons (Musical 
group)--Discography.; 
Jackson 5 (Musical 
group)--Discography. 

1849382638; 
9781849382632 

016.781640266 
BRO 2009 

9913753433502830 

025.5276 MOU 
1991 

Special libraries 
and information 
centers : an 
introductory text / Mount, Ellis. 

Washington, 
D.C. : 

Special 
Libraries 
Association c1991. 

Special libraries.; 
Information services.; 
Information science.; 
Library science. 

2nd ed. 
0871113546; 
9780871113542 

025.5276 MOU 
1991 

992443203502836 
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027.6630973 
ASS 2007 

Guidelines for 
library services for 
people with 
mental illnesses, 
2007 / 

ASCLA 
Standards 
Review 
Subcommittee 
to Prepare 
Guidelines for 
Library 
Services for 
People with 
Mental 
Illnesses. Chicago, Ill. : 

Association of 
Specialized 
and 
Cooperative 
Library 
Agencies 
American 
Library 
Association c2007. 

Libraries and people 
with mental 
disabilities--United 
States.; People with 
mental disabilities--
Services for--
Standards--United 
States. 

9780838984109; 
083898410X 

PAM 
027.6630973 
ASS 2007 

9912492943502830 

031 LIH 2009 The Wikipedia 
revolution : how a 
bunch of nobodies 
created the 
world's greatest 
encyclopedia / Lih, Andrew. New York : Hyperion c2009. 

Wikipedia.; Electronic 
encyclopedias.; User-
generated content. 

1st ed. 
1401303714; 
9781401303716 

031 LIH 2009 

9913857883502830 

031 WOR 2004 

The World Book 
encyclopedia. 

 
Chicago : 

World Book 
Inc c2004. 

Encyclopedias and 
dictionaries. 

2004 ed. 
0716601044; 
9780716601043 

031 WOR 2004 

999176963502836 

031.02 FAQ 
1997 

The FAQS of life / 
 

New York : 

Andrews 
McMeel Pub; 
Cader Books c1997. 

Questions and 
answers. 

1st ed. 
0836235746; 
9780836235746 

031.02 FAQ 
1997 

993430923502836 

031.02 WIL 
1992 

Unsolved 
mysteries past and 
present / 

Wilson, Colin, 
1931-2013. Chicago : 

Contemporary 
Books c1992. 

Curiosities and 
wonders. 

0809240912; 
9780809240913 

031.02 WIL 
1992 

99112913502836 
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051 FIF 2017 

50 years of Rolling 
stone / 

 
New York : Abrams 2017 

Rolling stone (San 
Francisco, Calif.); 
Journalism--United 
States--History--20th 
century.; Journalism--
United States--
History--21st century.; 
Rock music--
Periodicals--History.; 
Popular culture--
United States--
History--20th 
century.; Popular 
culture--United 
States--History--21st 
century. 

1419724460; 
9781419724466 

XL 051 FIF 2017 

9918163162402830 

070.1092 DAV 
2014 

Hack attack : how 
the truth caught 
up with Rupert 
Murdoch / 

Davies, Nick, 
1953- author. London : 

Chatto & 
Windus 2014 

Murdoch, Rupert,--
1931-; News 
International (Firm); 
News of the World 
Phone Hacking 
Scandal, Great Britain, 
2000-2012.; 
Newspapers--Corrupt 
practices--Great 
Britain.; Journalism--
Corrupt practices--
Great Britain. 

0701187301; 
9780701187309; 
1448114349; 
9781448114344; 
070118731X; 
9780701187316 

070.1092 DAV 
2014 

9917064433502830 
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070.18 CUN 
2005 

The art of the 
documentary : ten 
conversations 
with leading 
directors, 
cinematographers, 
editors, and 
producers / 

Cunningham, 
Megan. 

Berkeley, CA 
: New Riders c2005. 

Documentary films.; 
Documentary films--
Production and 
direction.; 
Documentary 
photography.; Motion 
picture producers and 
directors--United 
States--Interviews.; 
Cinematographers--
United States--
Interviews.; Motion 
picture editors--
United States--
Interviews. 

0321316231; 
9780321316233 

070.18 CUN 
2005 

9911827043502830 

070.43 JOU 
2017 

Journalism after 
Snowden : the 
future of the free 
press in the 
surveillance state 
/ 

 
New York : 

Columbia 
University 
Press [2017] 

Snowden, Edward J.,--
1983-; Freedom of the 
press--United States--
History--21st century.; 
Journalism--Political 
aspects--History--
United States--21st 
century.; Confidential 
communications--
Press--United States.; 
Government and the 
press--United States.; 
Electronic 
surveillance--
Government policy--
United States.; Leaks 
(Disclosure of 
information)--United 
States. 

0231176120; 
9780231176125; 
0231176139; 
9780231176132 

070.43 JOU 
2017 

9918145167102830 
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070.444092 
KUR 2014 

My life in agony : 
confessions of a 
professional 
agony aunt / 

Kurtz, Irma, 
author. London : Alma Books 2014 

Kurtz, Irma.; Advice 
columnists--Great 
Britain--Biography.; 
Advice columnists--
United States--
Biography. 

9781846883118; 
1846883113 

070.444092 
KUR 2014 

9916616853502830 

070.449320941 
ROB 2012 

Live from Downing 
Street : the inside 
story of politics, 
power and the 
media / 

Robinson, 
Nick. London : Bantam 2012 

Press and politics--
Great Britain.; 
Television 
broadcasting of news-
-Great Britain.; Great 
Britain--Politics and 
government--1945- 

0593066804; 
9780593066805; 
0593066812; 
9780593066812 

070.449320941 
ROB 2012 

9915968413502830 

070.5092 STJ 
2006 

For the love of a 
cat : a publisher's 
story / 

St. John 
Thomas, 
David. 

Wollombi, 
N.S.W. ; 

Exisle 
Publishing 2006 

St. John Thomas, 
David.; Publishers and 
publishing--Australia--
Biography.; Cat 
owners--Australia--
Biography.; Cats--
Anecdotes. 

0908988877; 
9780908988877 

070.5092 STJ 
2006 

9912309373502830 

070.92 LAW 
2015 

Furiously happy : a 
funny book about 
horrible things / 

Lawson, 
Jenny, 1973- 
author. London : Picador 2015 

Lawson, Jenny,--1973-
; Journalists--United 
States--Biography.; 
Humorists, American--
21st century--
Biography.; Mental 
illness--Humor. 

9781447238324; 
144723832X; 
1447238354; 
9781447238355 

070.92 LAW 
2015 

9917548703502830 
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072.92 PRO 
1993 

Marje : the guilt 
and the 
gingerbread : the 
authorized 
biography / 

Patmore, 
Angela, 1946-. London : Little Brown c1993. 

Proops, Marjorie.; 
Journalists--Great 
Britain--Biography. 

0316904732; 
9780316904735 

072.92 PRO 
1993 

991647433502836 

081 OLI 1992 

Political babble : 
the 1,000 
dumbest things 
ever said by 
politicians / Olive, David. New York : J Wiley c1992. 

Political science--
Humor.; Political 
science--Quotations, 
maxims, etc.; United 
States--Politics and 
government--Humor.-
-1989-; United States-
-Politics and 
government--
Quotations, maxims, 
etc.--1989-; United 
States--Politics and 
government--Humor.-
-1981-1989; United 
States--Politics and 
government--
Quotations, maxims, 
etc.--1981-1989 

0471577103; 
9780471577102 

081 OLI 1992 

99116963502836 

082 BOO 1992 
Quotable business 
: over 2,500 funny, 
irreverent, and 
insightful 
quotations about 
corporate life / 

Boone, Louis 
E. New York : 

Random 
House c1992. 

Business--Quotations, 
maxims, etc.; 
Management--
Quotations, maxims, 
etc. 

1st ed. 
0679740805; 
9780679740803 

082 BOO 1992 

99677693502836 
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
Sent: Tuesday, 29 October 2019 10:37 AM 
To: @dia.govt.nz> 
Subject: Overseas Published Collection for disposal 

 

Good morning, 

I received an email from a colleague letting me know that I could email you to register my interested in rehoming part of your overseas published collection.  

I have looked through the list and please find attached my wish list for the  Prison Library. 

Could you please let me know if there is a cost to this or if I have selected too many  

Kind regards 

 

 

 Librarian 

Department Of Corrections, Ara Poutama Aotearoa 

 

e: @CORRECTIONS.GOVT.NZ  
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
Sent: Monday, 4 November 2019 11:06 AM 
To: @dia.govt.nz> 
Subject: Overseas Published Collection 

 

Hi  

 

I have attached a spreadsheet in Dewey order of the books I would love to have if they have not 
already been selected by anyone else. 

 

Thanks for thinking of us. 

 

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
Sent: Friday, 1 November 2019 1:48 PM 
To: opcmanagement <opcmanagement@dia.govt.nz> 
Cc:  

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
Subject: National Library - OPC redistribution project 

 

Kia ora  

 

Please send to Library four (if able) ‘PICK & MIX’ boxes of books that are appealing, and 
reasonably new.  

 

Our readers love; Countries; biographies; self help; sport; land/sea vehicles; relationships; art & tribal; 
myths & legends; history; paranormal; chess...  

 

LIBRARIAN 
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Will leave to your good judgement to select beautiful books that inspire, engage and foster a love for 
books and libraries (prison, tertiary or public)!~  

 

 

Librarian 

Department of Corrections, Ara Poutama Aotearoa  

 

 

@corrections.govt.nz 

 

 

 

 

 

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
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From: Te Puna 

To: opcmanagement 

Subject: FW: Rehoming 600,000 books 

Date: Friday, 3 January 2020 11:13:09 AM 

 

 

From: @CORRECTIONS.GOVT.NZ> 

Sent: Tuesday, 24 December 2019 9:37 
AM To: Te Puna  <TePuna@dia.govt.nz> 
Subject: Rehoming 600,000 books 

Hi 

I am hoping you can forward this to the person who is rehoming the 6000,000 books. The email on the media 
release opcanagement@dia.govt.nz did not work 

Thanks 
Hi 

Just heard the interview of your rehoming books on the internet and the  would like to 
register their interest in getting some books. We have had no identified librarian but I have taken over the 
responsibility as I believe the prisoners need access to literature. Their interest has increased lots since I have 
been promoting it. Our major problem is with no past librarian we have not had new (used even) books for a 
long time so many prisoners have read all we have. Any you could provide would enhance their education and 
occupy them in a good way. 

Thanks 

 

 

 

 

 

Department of Corrections, Ara Poutama Aotearoa 

a:  

p: (  
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------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

-------------------------------------------------------------The information in this message is the 
property of the New Zealand Department of Corrections. It is intended only for the 
person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain privileged or in confidence 
material. Any review, storage, copying, editing, summarising, transmission, 
retransmission, dissemination or other use of, by any means, in whole or part, or taking 
any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than intended 
recipient are prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and 
delete the material from all computers. 
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